South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy, South Haven
Regular Planning Commission

November 6, 2024 at 7:00PM
Agenda

Call to Order

Role Call

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Minutes — October 2, 2024
Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Public Hearing — none

New Business
a. 2025 meeting calendar
b. Any other business that may come before the commission

Unfinished Business
a. Springer Appliance, 19883 Blue Star, rebuild extension request

b. Continue -Site Plan Review, proposed new hotel, 71751 Phoenix (CR 388)
80-17-012-047-01, approx. 14 acres, proposed approx. 100 rooms.

c. Revised site plan, SolAmerica, Solar Farm, 73" St/M-43
d. Any other business that may come before the commission

Staff & Subcommittee Reports/Discussion
a. Township Board
b. Zoning Board of Appeals
c. Zoning Administrator - Stash public hearing for Dec.

Public Comment
Commissioner Comments
Adjournment




SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES
Wednesday October 2, 2024
Draft

1) Call to Order: 7:00 PM
2) Role Call:

Tippman - present

Kiry — absent

Odland - present

Meyer — present

Poole — present

Dibble — present

Nicol — absent

Motion by Poole to excuse Kiry and Nicol, second by Dibble, 5-0 yes, motion passed.

Smalley, Zoning Administrator
few audience members
3) Approval of the Agenda

Motion by Meyer to approve the agenda with additions; add a. Van Buren County Road Commission and
c. Springer Appliance under New Business, second by Tippman, 5-0 yes, motion passed.
4) Approval of the Minutes

Motion by Poole to approve the minutes of September 4, 2024 as presented, second by Dibble, 5-0, yes
motion passed.

5) Public Comment non-agenda items - none

6) Communications / Correspondence - none

7) Public Hearing - none

8) New Business —

a.

Van Buren County Road Commission, representative Bret Witkowski to discuss road
Concerns. Purpose of the discussion was to go over roads and condition of road and how to
best review site plans. 73" St was discussed; with new U-haul, potential apartment complex,
and lots of concerned residents who live on the road, what can Twp do? Bret explained the
difference from local and county road. 73 is a local road. Very costly to bring up to county
road standards. All roads in general were discussed.

Ideas: lower the speed limit, no thru truck traffic, special assessment, a light or round-about
M-43 end.

Site plan of projects will be sent to the Road Commission for their input.

Preliminary site plan, special land use marihuana business establishment, Stash Ventures,
13537 M-140, 80-17-022-040-00, approx. 6.5ac, approx. building size 4500sq ft.

Site Plan Review 22.05 requires a preliminary for special uses. Preliminary plan was
submitted. Reviewed: use, setbacks, parking. The site plans shows more parking spaces than



required. Per 20.04A No parking proposed by any applicant shall exceed these standards by
more than 25%. Exception: If an applicant presents a parking study performed by an
independent engineer for the specific use that demonstrates that a lesser or greater standard is
more appropriate, then the Planning Commission may allow the use of the modified standard.
No decision for preliminary review. Applicant can move forward and prepare final site plan
and public hearing.

c. Springer Appliance, 19883 Blue Star Hwy, rebuild extension.
The applicant was not in attendance. The PC did not discuss. Was stated that there was a
renewal after 2018. Smalley will look through the file and minutes.

d. Site Plan Review, proposed new hotel, 71751 Phoenix (CR 388), 80-17-012-047-01, approx.
14 acres, proposed 100 rooms.
The applicant was not in attendance. The PC did review the plan. Prefer the applicant was in
attendance to answer questions. Proposed height of the building exceeds the required 50ft
max. Postponed a decision until the applicant can attend.

9) Unfinished Business — none

10) Staff & Subcommittee report

ZBA report- 2 meetings in Sept. 16", 3 applicants on 14" Ave/DeerCreek, request 6ft
high fence in the required front yard, 14" Ave. The properties have two front. All 3 were
approved. Sept 23, two applicants; Syndicate park, Grand Blvd, front yard relief request;
request was denied. Crystal Beach, 77 St, request to separate lots and create a new
parcel; request was denied.

Board report — refer to Board minutes

Zoning report — Potential coming for Nov meeting: revised solar farm, public hearing
Stash Ventures, hotel site plan

11) Commissioner Comments and Public Comment
12) Adjournment
at 8:55 pm
Respectfully Submitted by:
Tasha Smalley
Zoning Administrator/Recording Secretary



PUBLIC NOTICE
SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Schedule 2025

Regular meetings of the Planning Commission will be held on the 1% Wednesday of each
month at 7:00 PM, at the South Haven Township Hall, 09761 Blue Star Memorial
Highway (southwest corner of Blue Star & M-140).

January+ No meeting July 2
February 5 August 6
March 5 September 3
April 2 October 1
May 7 November 5
June 4 December 3

Special meetings of the Planning Commission are called by the Chairperson and notice
will be posted on the door of the Township Hall and Township website at least 48 hours
prior.

Monthly scheduled meetings may be cancelled up to 48 hours prior to the meeting if no
agenda items or lack of quorum.

All meetings of the Planning Commission are open to the public. Written comments on
agenda items may be mailed to the Township Hall 09761 Blue Star Highway, e-mailed to
shtwp.zoninga@gmail.com , or delivered to the Township Hall by 4:00 PM the day prior
to a meeting.




I T
‘‘‘‘‘ L] e 1N

] BN ﬁ BENE
IS = T T T T e
- L U U N T T O O O O O I I
R A - - I S| g - \.LQQW L C
, bl [ bor O O I O I 1
“ eptic T TTTTTT U T e

2 Z0)

RO&

.l ;
! i

S5%0

=




1)
2)

3)

4)

o)

Wednesday, March 7, 2018
SOUTH HAVEN TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

MINUTES
(Approved April 11, 2018)
Call to Order : 7:30 PM

Role Call:

Larsen present
Tippman present
Meeks present
Kiry excused
Odland present
Meyer present
Raue present

Also present: Patrick Hudson, Zoning Administrator/Recording Secretary

Approval of the Agenda:
MOTION by Odland approve the agenda, 2™ by Tippman, motion approved 6-0

Approval of the Minutes
MOTION: By Odland to approve the minutes of February 7, 2018, as presented, 2™ by
Raue. Approved 6-0

Public Hearing: Meeks asked to excuse herself her property abuts the applicants 7:32
Fields — Special Use — RCO district store in LDR
Hudson reviewed zoning regulations & the application for compliance
Motion by Tippman, 2" by Raue to open the public hearing, approved 5-0
Rob Piersen, engineer, presented copies of Drain Commissioner and SHAES
approvals. Had discussion with Road Commission. Driveway is 30’
wide, Road Commission wants trip generation developed.
The addition is to accommodate a bathroom. The existing building does
have a pitched roof.
Larsen asked re; landscaping
Piersen — no additional intended due to large amount of existing. They are
leaving the existing trees.
Nate Fields — the area around & in front of building will be grass.
Larsen asked re; signage & lighting
Piersen — solar lighting for the sign
Larsen — soil erosion? Parking
Piersen — Storm water not an issue. Parking to be gravel.
Tippman — No dumpster?
Piersen — No just barrel behind the building
Raue - parking lot lighting?
Piersen — No use will be seasonal during the day
Larsen opened the Public Hearing for public comment:
Linda Meeks — made comments at the preliminary review. Concerns are about
lights, garbage, parking — these seem to have been addressed.
Larsen noted no further comments
Motion to close the hearing by Odland, 2™ Raue — approved 5-0



6)

7)

8)

MOTION: by Tippman to grant conditional approval for the Special Use store
conditional upon approval by the County Road Commission. 2™ by Odland.
Motion approved 5-0

Meeks re-joined Commission at 7:46

Public Comment non-agenda items

None

New Business

a.

Preliminary Site Plan — Henry Winery.

Hudson reviewed the uses allowed in CSC and reminded the Planning
Commission of their discussion on the similarity between Micro-brewery (a
permitted use) and winery (not listed in the zoning ordinance).

Planning Commission discussed and agreed that a small winery is similar
Applicant was not present

Odland asked if there would be a restaurant. Will alcohol be limited to wine? He
is concerned about the proximity to the SHARA park east on 14", Will need
landscaping and screening, Drain Commission, Road Commission and Fire
approvals.

Meeks — will there be impact issues on the environment?

Hudson noted that the site had been used during sewer & water construction for a
staging yard.

Larsen — a landscaping plan will be required.

Lake Bluff Site Plan amendment.

Hudson reviewed the plan — significant expansion of the parking areas; and
pointed out a typographic error in the ordinance at 20.02 G. required rear setback
for parking is typed twenty but also (10). Plan was drawn using 10’.

Discussion: about intent of the ordinance and issues with the neighbors.

Odland asked about storm water

Rob Piersen — Drain Commissioner had no issue — approval granted

MOTION: by Meeks to approve conditional upon SHAES approval and
reduction of the number of parking spaces in the northeast corner to 19 giving a
20’ setback from the north lot line. 2™ by Tippman.

Discussion. Motion approved 5-1. (Odland dissenting)

Phoenix Storage — site plan approval extension

Larsen & Tippman asked to be excuse for possible conflict of interest. Both have
contractual agreements. Motion by Odland 2™ by Raue to excuse. Approved 4-0.
Hudson explained the limits of site plan approval, the revised plan in 2016 and
lack of work done (no permits obtained)

Roger Marcy explained the need for an extension due to economic issues.
Discussion about the plans

MOTION: by Odland to grant a 12 month extension. 2™ by Meeks.

Motion approved 4-0.

Larsen & Tippman return at 8:13

Springer Appliance — rebuild time extension request

Mr. Springer explained that due to health issues he has not been able rebuild his
store after the fire two years ago. Store is legal pre-existing nonconformity. He
hopes to begin re-building after his surgery this year.

MOTION: by Meyer to grant a 12 month extension. 2" by Meeks. Approved 6-0

Unfinished Business

None



1)
2)

3)
4)

3)

Wednesday, November 6, 2019
SOUTH HAVEN TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

MINUTES
(Approved December 4, 2019)
Call to Order : 7:00 PM

Role Call:

Larsen excused

Tippman present Vice-chair
Meeks present

Kiry present

Odland present

Meyer present

Raue present

Also present:  Patrick Hudson, Zoning Administrator/Recording Secretary
Approval of the Agenda:
MOTION by Odland to approve the agenda, 2™ by Meeks, motion approved 6-0
Approval of the Minutes
MOTION: By Raue to approve the minutes of October 2, 2019, 2™ Meyer. Approved 6-0
Public Hearing:
Motion by Odland to open the public hearing, 2™ by Meyer - 7:05
a. Special Use — Thomas Contractor Yard
Rob Piersen presented the application and site plan. Noted that the CSC district
was amended to allow contractor yards as special uses
Hudson review the site plan and noted that the Road Commission review was
received but not the Drain Commissioner’s
Piersen presented the Drain Commissioner’s review
Tippman noted that no wash area was included in the site plan and that the area
has heavy clay soils
Brad Thomas - they did not plan for a wash area
Dave Waitrowski asked what type of materials would be stored and if there
would be material processing such as gravel mixing and concrete crushing
Thomas — there will be no material processing
Waitrowski asked about hours of operation
Thomas — crews work 7 AM to 8 PM, 5 to 6 days per week but he is often in the
office on Sundays.
Odland asked about the screening requirements
Hudson — see 18.30 and read the text
Meeks asked if the PC can require a vehicle wash area
Waitrowski — is not opposed to the project but is concerned about impacts on the
neighbors.
Kiry noted that there is an existing concrete slab on site that would work for a
truck clean-up area and that the EGLE has specs for such a site.
Brian Horan also described the state requirements for vehicle clean-up
Thomas could add that
MOTION by Odland to close the hearing. 2™ by Kiry. 6-0
Discussion on wash area, tree/shrub spacing on the berm, hours of operation
MOTION by Odland to approve the special use for Thomas Contractor Yard on
14" Avenue conditional upon:
1 — Limiting the hours for loading and unloading yard materials to
between 7 AM and 7 PM



6)

8)

9)
10)

11)

2 — Having a vehicle wash facility meeting EGLE and South Haven
Water & Sewer Authority requirements.
3 — Trees to be planted on the berm so as to create a solid hedge within 5
years. Second by Meyer. Motion approved 6-0
b. Rezoning for 73240 — 2" Avenue — MDNR Black River Property
Gary Jones described the history of the site and the Michigan Parks and Recreation
Division’s plans for the Riverwood property
Joe Strock of MDNR explained that there are no firm plans — MDNR will send out an
RFP for partnership proposals from the private sector
Hudson described the Township’s master plan, Van Buren County master plan and
MDNR state-wide trail plan
Letter from Theresa Koswenda was read opposing the rezoning
Tippman asked about site plans
Strock explained the process needed the RFPs
MOTION by Odland to open the hearing 8:50 2™ by Meyer
Brian Horan asked about the duration of camping envisioned
Jones — standard is 15 days
Waitrowski noted that this proposal fits the economy of the community
Further discussion — MOTION by Odland to close the hearing 2™ by Meyer. 6-0
Meeks noted that the issue is the rezoning not the site plan
Meyer was concerned about the Koswenda letter issues
MOTION by Meeks to recommend the rezoning to the Township Board. 2" by Raue
Motion passed 6-0
No public comments
New Business
a. Springer site plan extension
Hudson presented a letter from Mr. Springer requesting the extension due to health
issues and lack of contractors willing to take on the job.

Kiry — noted the extenuating circumstances \J)Jml eo J
v

MOTION by Kiry to extend the approval for 2 years, 2" by Meeks.
Motion approved 6-0
Unfinished Business
Discussion on all items listed. Consensus is to wait until all texts are ready.
d. Rezoning along the Sewer & Water lines
Hudson presented maps of two options for discussion
Meeks preferred the Overlay district option
Odland asked that the lakeshore properties along 76" and 77® not be included
Hudson to draw of draft text
c. High Risk Erosion Area Overlay Zone
Discussion on the proposed 500° depth of the zone
Hudson pointed out that the overlay zone boundary would be 500° but the setbacks
would only be 50 or 100’ depending on the specifics.
MOTION by Kiry to change the elevation year to 1987 and add a lot depth
requirement for new lots only. 2™ by Meeks
Staff report — none
Communication and Public Comment
Horan noted issues with the way sewer & water were extended into the Township
Kiry discussed sewer & water situation in Syndicate park
Adjournment
MOTION by Meeks to adjourn, 2™ by Raue, 6-0 at 9:10 PM

Submitted by Patrick Hudson, Zoning Administrator

033



Memorandum: South Haven Charter Township Planning Commission
Date: September 19, 2024, October 17, 2024
From: Tasha Smalley, Zoning Administrator
RE: Site Plan Review — Hotel
Meeting date: October 2, 2024 November 6, 2024

Owner: Horizon South Haven LLC; Sly Sandiha
Owner address: 6895 Telegraph Rd, Bloomfield Hills MI 48301

Applicant: Umlor Group; Brian Biskner
Address: 49287 West Road, Wixom MI

Subject Property: 71751 CR 388
Parcel #: 80-17-012-047-01

Analysis

Property 80-17-012-047-01 is legal conforming lot of record
Lot area approx. 520x1320; 14.75acres

Proposed project:
Allowed by right, no public hearing
22.06C

Construct a new hotel; approx. 100 rooms
Exceed setbacks
Parking- required 116, proposed 134, 10x20 spaces

This project will be sharing a driveway for ingress/egress with west property

(future apartment site).

City has sent a review letter regarding driveway and water/sewer.
Fire department approval received

Drain commission review received

The height pages were supposed to be revised to reflect the 50ft. I have
advised them and correct pages will be provided either before or at the
meeting. The other items of concern you had can be discussed at the
meeting. The applicants will be in attendance.




RE: Oct 2 meeting

From: Brian Biskner (bbiskner@umlorgroup.com)
To:  mtsallegan@frontier.com
Cc sly@pinnaclepmg.com; sford@umlorgroup.com

Date: Thursday, October 3, 2024 at 08:55 AM EDT

My comments in red below:

From: mtsallegan@frontier.com <mtsallegan@frontier.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Brian Biskner <Bbiskner@umlorgroup.com>

Cc: Sly Sandiha <sly@pinnaclepmg.com>

Subject: Re: Oct 2 meeting

They had lots of questions....
They would had postponed decision anyway.

1. They really want full size copy of plan. Please get me 10 full size sets.

No Problem we will provide those.

2. The height of hotel to max cannot exceed 50ft. They were concerned the drawing had a
different town and wasn't sure if this is building you are planning. The plan shows higher.
We have updated building plans and will confirm the height.

3. Concern with area in front of Hotel, there is a driveway - they will want to know the
intent of that area for future.

Possible future development and we will be prepared to discuss that.

4. Also concern with the shared driveway easement; what happens if Mr. Jobson does not
get his funding, will you still use the "easement”.

We are doing this at the request of the City and there are 2 likely possibilities, and we will
be prepared to discuss those.

Nothing to deny the project, just a few tweeks. | hope the height can be changed to not exceed
50ft max. If that can be changed and submit revised plan.

The PC can approve the plan with condition of Drain Commission approval, if that is not obtained
by next meeting. They did not want a special meeting, | did ask. Next meeting is Nov 6th.

Thank you very much Tasha. What is the date you would need any plans to make sure we are on
the November 6t Meeting?

Tasha

On Thursday, October 3, 2024 at 06:34:51 AM EDT, Brian Biskner <bbiskner@umlorgroup.com> wrote:

Hi Tasha,

Thank you for your assistance! How did the meeting go?



South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy South Haven MI 49090

269-637-3305 shtwp.zoninga@gmail.com
Zoning Department 111 Grand St Allegan M1 49010 1-800-626-5964 mtsallesan@frontier.com

APPLICATION SITE PLAN REVIEW, SPECIAL USE
PUD, SITE CONDQO, OTHER
Property Owner

Name Horizon South Haven LLC - Sly Sandiha

Address 6895 Telegraph Rd___ City Bloomfield Hills, MI Zip 48301

Telephone __ 248-862-2844x102 Email _ sly@pinnaclepmg.com__ ___

Representative (if applicable)

Telephone Email
Applicant (if different from Owner)

Name Umlor Group

Address__49287WestRoad

City_ Wixom MI__Zip__48393___

Telephone  248-773-7656__ Email__bbiskner@umlorgroup.com

Property Address: __71751 Phoenix Street

Property Number 80-17-012-047-01

Current Zoning Classification and Use csc & mdr

Nature of Activity for which Review is Requested: (check which apply)

Commercial Use__ x_; Industrial Use___; Multi-family Use ___; Temporary Use __;
Grading/Paving____ ; Special Use ____;Site Condo __ ; PUD

(Other)

2

Describe proposed activity/use; New Hotel Construction

Signature of Property Owner__.-{

o e /

- -
2 o R
Signature of Applicant_ A A Date_9/6/24

(owner and applicant must sign)




City of South Haven

DPW ¢ 1199 8™ Avenue  South Haven, Michigan 49090-1499
Telephone (269) 637-0737 » Fax (269) 6374778

TO: Brian Biskner, Umlor Group
CC: Tasha Smalley, South Haven Township Zoning Administrator

FROM: Dana R. Burd, P.E., City of South Haven Public Works Director
DATE: September 17, 2024
SUBJECT: Townplace Suites — Site Plan Review

71751 Phoenix St/CR 388

Mr. Biskner,

On behalf of The City of South Haven and the South Haven Area Water Sewer Authority
(SHAWSA), we have completed an initial review of the plans for the proposed Townplace Suites
Hotel dated September 5, 2024 (received September 10, 2024). We have the following comments
related to your submittal for South Haven Township Planning Commission review:

1. Access/Driveways - The City of South Haven has jurisdiction over Phoenix Street/CR 388
at 71751. The proposed commercial driveway onto Phoenix was previously approved with
the Eagle Winds Apartments review. You will need an access easement over their parcel
to share use of the driveway. We have no objection to the proposed shared use.

(AV]

Public Water and Wastewater Service - We understand the proposed hotel would be served
by a public utility extension on the adjacent parcel. We have been working with you (and
the engineer for the adjacent parcel) to review and coordinate this effort. A public utility
extension is necessary to serve multiple parcels/customers in this commercial area.
SHAWSA will continue working with both developments to facilitate the necessary review
and permits for public utility extensions and services to both developments.

3. Stormwater Management - We understand the proposed hotel site will be reviewed by the
Van Buren County Drain Commissioner’s office and that no connections are proposed to

City storm sewer pipes in Phoenix Street.

4. Landscaping Sheet (L-1) - We do not want to see trees planted within the proposed public
sanitary sewer easement along Phoenix Street.

5. Electric Service - The City of South Haven is the electric service provider in this area. You
will need to contact our Electric Superintendent to coordinate service needs.

The City of South Haven is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.



Construction Documents are required for additional review when available. We will provide more
detailed review comments and connection fee estimates at that time. Please contact me at 269-637-
0719 with any questions or concerns.

Regards,

e

Dana R. Burd, P.E.
City of South Haven

The City of South Haven is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.



QY =5
O 4

\&2/ VAN BUREN COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER

October 1, 2024

Tasha Smalley

Zoning Administrator

South Haven Township

RE: South Haven Motel, LLC; 75715 Phoenix St.; 80-17-012-047-01 — under review
Ms. Smalley:

The Van Buren County Drain Commissioner is in receipt of Site Plans for a proposed
Motel at said parcel in South Haven Township. The Engineer, Mr. Brian Biskner of the
Umlor Group, has asked for a preliminary approval letter for conceptual layout of the
proposed Storm Management System.

The Drain office approves this conceptual storm management layout.

Respectfully submitted,

Y 79

Peter Van Dop, P.E., P.S., Van Buren County Drain Office

cc: Joe Parman, Van Buren County Drain Commissioner
cc: Brian Biskner, Umlor Group

219 E. Paw Paw St., Suite 301, Paw Paw, MI 49079-1492
Phone: 269.657.8241 Fax: 269.657.0176 Email: parmanj@vbco.org



South Haven Area Emergency Services

90 Blue Star Highway = South Haven, Michigan 49090
Phone (269) 637-1813 » Fax {268) 637-0998

SITE PLAN REVIEW www.shaes.org
[X] Preliminary Site Plan XFinal Site Plan

Name of Applicant:Brian B Biskner. The Umlor Group

Address of Applicant:49287 West RD Wixom, MI 48393/bbiskner@umlotgroup.com

Applicant Telephone No:248-773-7655 X124

Project name, if any: Towneplace Suites Job #230916 9/5/24 Sheet C3

Project location: 71751 CR-388

Brief project description: Building a new 4 story Towneplace Suites Hotel

Are fire hydrants available at the site? [X]Yes [[INo
Comments: 1 will be added at the site per the plans

Is water pressure adequate for the project? DYes [INo
If no, explain:

Does project layout provide easy access for fire protection? XYes [ INo
If no, explain:

Are the proposed plans acceptable to the Fire Department? K Yes [[No
If no, explain: See comments/recommendations below

Other comments / recommendations:

All builds to follow IFC 2015 edition, Knox Box required, FDC to be 5" Storz & field verified
for placement during construction, Address to be visible on the building from the road, No
overhead obstructions noted, No further review required unless the plan changes.

Review performed by Keith Bierhalter Deputy Chief/Fire Marshal Date 9/27/24

fom=fmee e Pc)IM




NV1d 3Lis

ECEY I 'STUM NOLONINGYS

08 LTIEI00N 02867

YHIONYS A1S
SALINS 30V 1dNMOL

SNOISIATY

+2/5/6

a1vol

N 'ANLNOD N3¥NE NVA

iHSNAOL NIAYH HLNOS

AS3M L1 3INVY HLNOS | NMOL
Z4 NOLO3S

LOE1 OGO 09¥ XV - UYL GLLNT G TIL

LesRy

SIDIAUAS LNAWJOTINIA ANV

P —

B1p nok s1050q || B
*MOJBq s mou

SSHHVAHON3E

VL T0RGE SVAS 20 GO TVI0I]
s QaWGI STV Mol
INVE 001 N1 A3NYdNOo0
G s Ao
NOLYINGTY oNDXYd ¥0J SN VY ONCTNG (35040 50 NowNOa|

50084

JONVE0%0 / 0¥ | HOOU A18nasSY|

1w / v | 1N L3W¥ano|

(szvas ozx01)

a0y

o

T (VT LTS0oF SOVELS G9A 305

peg o

504084 £

WOMINDD SvAHOH - M oNma2]

MITT QYK MU — 38—
SO s ousa O
Imamouss @
D s gy

s mos MO0 Z08)

704 14 @008

TN ® 3w 11v0 e300

v G0

Tk Lwvinws Q504084

L0 AVLINYS G350

3@0#0

R

3003 035000 H
PR —
iy 1100 v oxsosass [

;
|

00—

SY0-Z10-£1-08#| T30¥Vd
689 ¥D INVD

00-¥¥0-2Z10-L1-08# .
€ ¥ / 133ULS XINIOH

a3y ol gL T

3N ALN3dDY,

:
i

,\J\m 320 15 N
3
=4

|

r
L

i

A4

A 37 51

g

/

ECT8L 305 b (65

W S 1vs
B9
)

S82Z_MSL IS .05

2
S
s
ﬂ

o 1777

JPW, ¥ 399, Q3INOZ

SIWIY L6'¥L
10-£¥0~Z10~£1-08# | 1308vd

88€ ¥0 / 133ULS XINIGHd 1SLIL

i
—F

\ .

TAOH Ayinovs o1
©ITVISN 38 01 g
Lxdoud N

-820-Z10-£1-08f 130¥vd

8¢ ¥D / 13ULS XINIOHd 6861L

NYId NOUINUISNOD NO
WHOHS 38 I NOEI0
TIW/A NOUYNIGNO0D

——

(au) 1ns3 wv

®

AN3N40T3AIA
Junind

(@) 0510 o5z 15 3 0

/r €6THE 3,06 &v L85

(2¥) w0y ® o1 wys g o0

0T8I 306 S 85

\ 6:-.{ o so) BBEA'D / LATULS XINFOHd




Re: Plans

From: Sly Sandiha (sly@pinnaclepmg.com)
To:  bbiskner@umlorgroup.com
Cc: mtsallegan@frontier.com

Date: Monday, October 21, 2024 at 01:43 PM EDT

Hello Tasha,

Hope you had a great weekend. Please see below link for our current plan set. The cover page reads as below with a
building height of 47'-6 3/4". Page 36 of the pdf has the detailed building elevation. Please let me know if you have any
questions and | can get those answers from our architect. Have a great day.

Maust Architectural Services (sharefile.com)

BUILDING HEIGHTS AND AREAS

GENZRAL HEIGHT AND AREA LIMITATIONS (TABLE 3031
BUILDING AREAL
ALLCOWABLE 12,000 + 24,000 SPRINKLER INCREASE = 35,000 .5, PER FLOCOR
ACTUAL 14,866 &F. GROUND FLOOR # 42,396 5.F. 2-4 FLOOR LEVELS = 57,262 5.5, TOTAL
BUILDING HEIGHT FEET.
ALLOWABLE 50" + 20 SPRINKLER INCREASE = 70
ACTUALL 47'-5 3747
BUILDING HEIGHT STORIES.
ALLOWABLE! 3 4+ 1 SPRINKLER INCREASE = £ STORIES
ACTUAL: 4 5TORES

Respecifully,

Sylvester S. Sandiha
Pinnacle Hospitality

6895 Telegraph Rd
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48301
(248) 862-2844 x102

(248) 862-2306 Fax
www.staypinnacle.com

Trust in the LORD with all your heart, And do not lean on your own understanding. In all your ways
acknowledge Him, And He will make your paths straight. -Proverbs 3:5-6

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLOSURE: Be Advised that the information contained in this e-mail/transmission is privileged
and confidential, and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, electronic storage or use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please notify our organization
immediately by e-mail, attaching the original message, and deleting the original message from your computer and/or any
network to which your computer is connected or in communication with. Thank You.

On Thu, Oct 17, 2024 at 3:37 PM Brian Biskner <Bbiskner@umlorgroup.com> wrote:




NYSHOILNIWH HINOS 60T 3206 1336

e S | SR T e
10TY..|| Lrot¥uvm A S

9759 YNVIONI 'NIHSOD

T PR ST T . TULS NTVIV FLLION 71T
NOLVATT NI I ONI'WA'T
mm LW = @ w m @@J_ @ w Z »»@b. (SRIINGTOS IR MU . 40 NOISIAI
S E s e penid s SADIANAS
SriErov oGO BT Gl R TV S A e e * NIV
+2/41/0 t3iva CILON W ¥INZD : ISAVIN

D7l = TE/E TS

—— SNOILVAZ 13 INOSS

=T ==
otass osanon
fEeoer] A P e
A \E == \E \% P == == ety =T =1=] == \E ==
$xe e — = - —
I -
i U Y O 0 0 5 0 3 5 0 g 5 0 0
l [ [
, f _
vl Ry Y VIS U O v o —
VI - L - 2 == == il
) ; } N ym— 1 —=1
— —] - ! |
& S 1
¥ — K bl v 0 ¥ O 0 ¥ i
T bt 87 1 L1 Il Il 1 I
T . T T T I ! 1 [ -
P4 V v Y \ V Y Y ‘@ M ER
T
=

g
~
Ele

g
g

SNOIIVAZ T3 LT 1

o oz

HOVIENO UM

o = 2E/E TS
SNOLLVAZTE LHOIY

ONCIVAQ JUHM YHHOIN HoLV
T LNIOVIOY HOLYN 0140100 [200nE]

[ — |
——
waonos vy ] ﬂH
l 09ZHZL ON NIV

HZENIAON,

i

1291 ON
3m9 ¥oRv. Fuoon Nrevriag (L

thom b

i

o211z o
-NMOE INOLS, HOON NINTHIE

CRTITON [
JHOHE INOLS. THOON NAVINGE

oucasseaas ()
SNOILVAITI ¥V T e

==
ON SN HO4 8
SOMO 335 71d8 MOMALE + S OMATNG OL W3 RS 3 Y
“TAHOILAO 114 34 1V TNZS 1VIS IS INIVOIZ0 010 3
TAB A_
v ‘iﬂ@a v v
SV MOONUA HOLYA OL A == Y v
HSIN TNV MOCNIA HLIN VIO VIOV VLS 73 Do
SNIINGRS I
0MNOIS 404 TIVA 0 0 v
I8 ONDOOTE VD30V J0N0Y SINGAZINDIH
¥04 SNOUYIUID34S FONOIS YORZLA
T3S OGNS 30 3074 1Y VOIS VLTI TENWHD ¥
MOTWAPOOKISIND TOIAL 90
oy
TIVI MORILN G L D14 NEIWIZE SNOISNEIAG T
OLTI0H ¥04 SNYI4 HOOMISINO OL IR 72Y
==|
TVARISALIEY i




NVDIHOIL NIAWHHINOS. 5EXT 3216 LTHS

ﬁ LLIOI¥YVI AS eEEEE
SaLINS FIVIdANMOL

9259y VNVIONI ‘NINSOD
LITULS NIVIV HINON 21T

1SOVIN ﬁ

NV XIONI L53rO%d

SRR SILON TVRINID

N4 W04 Alis
N4 DTuI3-010Hd LIS

5 0L TTIO3 YO NYRL WNOH 1 %
I TELOM) WILNBIS3Y |3 0D AP0
S

06 NVHLE531 N 91 NvHL 2w BAL

“LUNYUH | GRS LT X > 14§ T IOVHYS SRS
Y NCLLY VS 1T V.4 IONWASID NOLIW¥YA3S Tuld NO G35ve
STIVM ORI 04 S IN-FATOTY DNLIN Y IONVASTSN-Ttd

quvewron T ]

NouDMiIaNDD 3003

JUNAUOHL G167 7 5LIVIY NLI¥OLNS DNIGTION!

NOLLSMUSNCS Y00

auveanon | wonana

SNOLILIYVE T STV ENISTINON

cuvewncH ) soraunt

TAVNINCH | wWhALa

STIVM NIV

CHVYWCH| S35 RIQNID ENLTIOD SNIGTON)

SONMIVEGNOLLOT ANV NOLIWSIGvA 3345 * - AT

A AL NOLICMUIENGD Y04 INEFT3 DNIG TS

07 TRV SLNILITI DI 204 EIN u
(T3INONa T 1004 T
35 GUTINIENT SIS HUM SIESTHLICOY 71 £ GITNIES AT A B4AL
VAU N MBI Y03 LLLHIUY OL ONY

NOLLOIGSINIT 3101 NILLILIYG 30 311 1¥ GALLLSTR 36 CTOHS NOILOMILENOD 40 3dAL

NV GNS/NDISIA 5 INOA 34 TTVHS LTI DNIMCTI04 3HL
STV LLINGNS d333443d

1°1°%°€14 291 ¥34 VRY 1004 TWNTDS 001 NG ANV
NUTYNILION ‘S3HON| UVTIOS +41 GF20¥3 LONTIVHS SNIWIDEID
IV NOLINIINGE AT-E56W SN/ OO AUVSTUDDY -

Nv1d LSTIVHI3 Y004 HINR0S
N4 TYSINYHOIA S0 HINNO3

Y14 T DINVHOIL $00H GYAL
N4 W SINVHO3A W00 ONOD3S

SNGLLS3% SNIGTIT SNONVTI0SA | Z0PY.
NOLLTEE SN @G| 10k

NOLLTEE SN T

NY1d WOV %00 Leld

NOILY 23 YoTNAG

SLvwTvIaole

SNOLIVATTE § 6NV 1d 30 ¥w N3 SLIOOWLS38 ST 1end

14 TN 7 40% SNOLIYAZ T3 YORINI 1004

SNOIIVAZT3 YORAINI

“DNLIY 2NV SIS CTUTTTY ML

'S355TUL SUATAD ‘SNLITIOD NOLIMUISNG D

1608 TT9A) NOLVILI 3w QN IHDIH TrRGD

SVIAY ANV S1HDIFH ONIATING

UV T RONLN:
axn N NIV - - -
Ee TNH LS. & SO P TIeI¥OL e oo Ao
NOLV T ¥YONAN

£1 VAINHUM INYIE000 N ENSIS3A

(ENITTING INOMSNTAHL NOUD ASNYTDI0 AVYLIN - (T3200) TYIINIGISTY 1-¥ 40w

NoltwATT Yo | LFOHTMONHL LBLSAS INITANIYES ZLINIOATY HII e 0 NOLDHINCUNDLESNTD
NOLLY\TTIONAIN
SRAINLY3A NOILDILO¥d 4 NOLLYOIHISSVTO ADNYdNO20 ANV 35
W14 4 LINvE 200 16wl | N 00 Il GEEe N
V14 SIS %00 L6wld N 00 5% GRS
LI AZvId Y3 ANV NS
SoreEIa YR VAT 2T LTCST LIS AW TN UM
SUVII ENISTE | T NY1d YOO N0 bt Ava0. #poD 244 puoteLIk §1 0T

479101 TRV IINVISKI TAVEL 66350V NG (00)) epo axueuste, | ALade.d 5107

(021) opoD Buiquinid ueBLLL | 20T

SITI3HS ONV SAION SNISIT S W14 %00 G¥HL

143007 GNGTES

T AB161 INVL) EUNG GRNINSTE S0 WEISLIN
EEX X006 15¥E (001) apo0 leaueyraLy wEBLLL | 70T
NY1d INGLGINES_| 101 1 AL33v& 31 300 4 HLIr03 SINVAD20 11§ wioL 3N €z0z) #poo E g B 20T
¥d AJZVE 39 %00 Gl e — x:a.m 0o ape0 Buping UeBLoLL 5 10T
W SO VN T IV G N | €0oY P AL3wG 33007 ONGDTS
SINVNO0 Th OO QUL ZONIMOT104 FHL ZAMTTONI SNOLLY INOTY 31921 TddY

tow VA4 ALV Voo 16
Tonv ESTEEET
soov T O SOV L
oSV SUVA3T TIVM INISILEA / AL¥vd
14 DN GLST 5 S0 auirl | oo
T4 DN G\ Yoo NooHE_| 208
[ WAd N dRLD N %00 ¥ aBow g [D108v
14 NI GRS YOO Ju v s | 3100w

INvaM20 26 3
SINVENoo0 a7 2007 ONIO¥D
14717400} FIGVL) SNOLLY NI TVZ QYO INVEEZ0

S53¥O3 40 SN

'SA¥VANYLS ¥O/ANY 3000

F1RVIIddY 3HL HLIM ATdOD TTVHS STVIRIZLYI ANV
HEOM 1TV GNY 'SAUVANY LS ANY $3000 ONIMOTI04 ZHL
HLIM 3IONVAH000W NI daNDISE0 N33Q SvH LO3ro¥d SiHL

w130 TIVM evake
Nl ohilived 2058

N1 NIV 30074 HIWrod
N1 DIV SS YOO WL

NI BN GRLOTIRN %007 1633 GIvYaE_| w109 14 SN 4 YO0 CNOT35 L%
NV IS Yoo 1w L VN UM ZNYQ¥0I0Y N GINSISST SOOIV
T Tl T e MO TS A ey | T0IY SUVISONOLV NS B
A %000 | V101V SANGLYaNG] FRRRNOLOBM I, 11907 ave eV YOSBT
i o rrasesvcen | 100 THoN veaaD 4 Y0¥ 00N 00101
ErO¥LLAISAS S A Hu e
NOLLTIE HoNEeY? 13| 109 ADCHETON IR TNOLYNIRN oI vl

SILNE IV IENMOL

FSIHONY ¥ ANVID

SIVI30 AN ENOLLY, G T3 SO e o~
SIV130 GV ENOLLYATTI O3S, o 975110 Y30 N S¥OTTNNOD S§300 NG
STw130 ON ENOLIVAT T3 5530 NOLLZS a2 9 5AVMEOVESYd LK NV S10G Te2L¥n

SIV130 N NOLLV 313 SO, ~ . FATRINE
EOSILI'AQEO) ATNEESY - €

SIV.LI O GNOLLYATTE 8OMIRY: ad (00N IVFUS) AGEEY T nO¥D TN DNITIS NGO W3S ONY ‘§473 40 LEISNOD TTIM S3HEINI

SIV130 N SNOLLY. I T SNOMESYD_| 167% 5 ICI0VES TIOTENG CNY S00Y BONALX SLIVIE CNV SNLITIOD TS SMOBNVTTIOSI

HLIM N33 GOCM 39 TIM LA LOmaLeNGD

ONGTING “TLOH LLONIV AG S3LING 30V N

e 2:630ves G30ONI ONY 5.100%

SENIMVYa 30 135 TN 35

P ral
CTNIMVNd 30 135 TAID 325

UVIET HOORHINI LIOONIEES | 1eav.
SUIVIZ0 YOO LIOONIEND | €55
STIV130 S¥OMEEWD ONY NFHOLIY LIOOY (6302 _| 268w D

NVOIH2IL NEAVH HINOS -
ILIAINTIOD NTHYE NYA ~<lHEN™OL NGAVH HINSE 165M £

USXINIOHd  NOLWDOTLO3M0wd
05 | NMOL 65900V 1oAY

$7iW 130 YUOMISYS ANV NZHOLDI LIOOY 15310 | 166 67608 NGVL) ASNVLNDD0 AY GAINGLITRINETY HEINL }.\Hunl(j]iu).@z NIAVHHINOS. Eg.(t»nmtjn DVUINIOL AN LoxoNd
NOLVENON S0 G Vo 56| 1657
- GIHSINIE JOTFFINI VIvVa 1o3rodd
3LWN | 'ON 3YN | 'ON
8080-L€5 {418) Xvd
X ™M
Q A 3ANI ONIMVHA 0088-2¢5 (¥£5) Z3NOHd
L al (a v N\ 7\ WHIANYS ¥3L63ATAS -¥3d0T13A3d VIV 'LSNVIW “T13VHOIW 1OWINOD
Nt 10€8¥ I4'STIH GT13IHWN00 T8

€bESy I 'LOXIM 9759% WNVIAN] 'N3HSOD

QvO¥ HAV¥DITIL 5689 QvoN 163M L8Tb¥ 13WUG NIV HINON T 1 |
OT71'NIAVH HLNOS NOZINOH dNO¥S YO TN FHL ONI'SIDINYIS TWANLOILIHOWY LNV
: // REIN o] AAD 1O3LHO¥Y

54

LINS OV~

AJOLIOFHIA LOArOdd




Memorandum: South Haven Charter Township Planning Commission
Date: May 23, 2024, October 17, 2024
From: Tasha Smalley, Zoning Administrator
RE: Special land use — Solar Farm
Meeting date: June 5, 2024 November 6, 2024

Owner: River Edge Holdings LLC , Jim DeWitt
Owner address: 4807 Green Meadow Ct, Hamilton MI 49419

Applicant: South Haven Affordable Solar, LLC (SolAmerica)

Subject Property: V/L 73" St, South Have Township
Parcel #: 80-17-014-021-00

Medium Density Residential District
Minimum lot area — 15,000 sq ft w/s; lacre
Minimum lot width — 90ft w/s; 150ft
Front setback — 35 ft right-of-way
Side setback — 10 ft
Rear setback — 50 ft

6.03A #14 Solar Farm

6.03B SLU conditions
Special Land Use 15.28
Site Plan Review 22.06C & D

Analysis

Property 80-17-14-021-00 is a legal conforming lot of record
Lot area approx. 55 acres

Proposed project:
Approx 32 acres solar panels (solar farm)
15.28 standards Exhibit B — fact of finding

Packet very detailed, new packet submitted

DW —road commission rcvd
FD — fire department rcvd
DC — drain commission rcvd




DocusSign Envelope ID: 91BB541D-A378-4F51-8C19-8AF 1B80255A7

South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy South Haven MI 49090

269-637-3305 shtwp.zoninga@gmail.com
Zoning Department 111 Grand St Allegan MI 49010 1-800-626-5964 mtsallesan@frontier.com

APPLICATION SITE PLAN REVIEW, SPECIAL USE
PUD, SITE CONDO, OTHER
Property Owner

River Edge Holdings LLC

Name

Address 4807 Green Meadow Ct. City Hamilton, Ml Zip 49419
Telephone 616-836-1474 Email jim@hogquestfarms.com
Representative (if applicable) James DeWitt

Telephone Email

Applicant (if different from Owner)

Name South Haven Affordable Solar, LLC

Address190 Ottley Dr NE, Studio ktity Atlanta Zip_ 30324

Telephons 404.351.8175 ext. 106 g4 Ibeduhn@solamericaenergy.com

Property Address: 73rd St South Haven Michigan

Property Number 80-17-_ 014-021-00

The property is zoned Medium Density Residential. There is a small portion of the property in the SW corner that is
Current Zonlng ClaSSlﬁcatlon and Use zoned high density residential. The existing use of the property is agricultural land with row crops.

Nature of Activity for which Review is Requested: (check which apply)
Commercial Use____; Industrial Use___; Multi-family Use ___; Temporary Use
Grading/Paving____; Special Use X _ ;Site Condo  ; PUD H

(Other)

2

Describe proposed activity/use: community-scale solar facility

DocuSigned by:

Signature of Property Owner r James Dot Date 3.29.24
ARNis4C18A2A48B...
Signature of Applicant ruﬂwvw M b[ovwww, Date 9-29.24

— C86066D1 8870493

(owner and applicant must sign)



b-X3

AIBANN 13IHS

071 °9v10S
319vVAd044v
N3IAVH HLNOS

NV1d
31IS ONINOZ

GHA AMVESI0IN SV SMIDOVU AOWME ONY STV GMYND 'SiHOn

“GRD3Y 10N SI
SNOLLYA3AD TVOIAL HO4 TINNOSME UE-ND SY CALVGOIUNY 10N 3V SV3UY ONDRIVA ‘81

TT07/10/50 CICNINY LSYY VI ONINOZ "ML NGAYH HLNOS MOMJ 3uY
ALM3dOMd 10F0Yd HL ONY SIULUIOUA ONRIOGHOTN NO GINOLLAGA SLIMISI INNOZ B

*$Z02/91/20 TALYQ 'NMOH-ATIIN AB LMO4TS
NOUYINTEO GNYILIM | TATT HOMJ UV NMOHS STMLLYLS MYINT ONY SNVILIM ‘L1

“NOLLINUISNOO 0L OIS ONY ONREINIONG TYNL 4O L¥V4 SV 3NIYLEO 38
T NOLDNMISNOO AVM3\MA GNY TOHINOO NOSOM3 05 MOJ SLIMM34 AMYSSZOIN TIV “Bi

“LOMISIA YILNIQSTY ALSNIQ RNKIN W TIOUEY 'SIONYNIOSO
40 3000 dIHSNKOL NBAVH HLROS NO T3SVE 3 NYid SHL NO NMOHS SXOVELIS S

OMULHON ¥ORGLG ON 38 TIVHS RBHL 74
1724 71 GG LON TIVHS TINvd YOS ANY 40 SLHOGH NANGYR 3ML 1
ONREINDNG YN ONNNG CINPRLI0 38 T

NOISI0 TYNL DNILLIGGM (S30dN) FGLSAS NOUVNIITI 30MVHOSIO LNVANTIO VNOLYN
¥O/GNY ALNNOD AS TMINOIY SY MAAOYA 38 OL SILMIOYS LNGRGOVNYN WILYAMIOLS T}

S3DUIC IIML OLIVHL NVIMISIEGd 8O UYIDIHIA NIHLD SNIONVGNG NOLLIMMISNOD
'SIQYORUVE ‘SNOKS JQAOHd 0L TIEISNOGSI ATINY 38 TIVMS MOLOVAIND 3HL 01

i il e sy o i i i

—a __ e

HEHHB oyma 3 o1 Teswosy

HE HOLOVMIND 3HL AB MWAO 3L 4O NOUDVASUYS 3HL O GIMOIS: |
g15|2(R|, 28 e tDUSSIE oo CEVAYD SUGION SMISH VI BEEEEEY ¥LLING 34YOSONYT d AT
8la|8 2 NOULOMALSNOD GNY NOLMGAG] JHL LNOHONONHL (S)ONITING LAGOVIY ¥O (S)oNITHNG |
2| 2|5l5e ONMYIZS ANY OL SIORMIS ALTILN GNY SSIOV NIANVR TIVHS MOLSYMLND °8 = v O A
@ SEE2 DS aLYa01 WO MOHL 30N0W LYNL SIUNUN 1207 Y LoVINGD e B L
3 TIVHS HOLOVMINGS “ATIVNOLLIGOY “TaLN301 SALNIUN ONULS! VAV [msmsme ) i
g S |am ¥0 NOUONAISNOD ONNND3S QL HORd SUNOH ZL 1SVI1 1Y TV TIVHS MOLOVAINOD ® ERaa e e i |

* = NoUOINDO

"1 whes a0 T 304 ot [Gaea]
2z s s s i EERIT IR T o s CEEE R
oL 1a0G L
3L QL SNGLLVE IOVNVAA LNGNIOTIAIG~34d SNINIVL3H ‘AUYSSIOIN SV QIgaNAD AN SNUOTT GNNOURONN Md

ONY GRIYZD 38 TUN 'SVIUY ONOVLS NOLOMLSNOD OMOTIONI VARIY 103M0¥d 'L

EYIS SNMNOd 01 HOMNd MIINONG HLM NOLVATTI FIHIANCD NV 3AVAD SNILSDO
3A0EY 1004 IO LSVIT 1V GUVATH §i QVd LNGRIND3 IUSNG TIVHS MOLOVMINGD 9

JMOTE AVIHIAO Ud

1S QuEL »

STMNCON W0S Ud

¥ 1V SISV NVIGY TIVHS SNOUD3S HOLIG GNY MIATNOHS AVMOYOH SMISIG TN 'S _———— SN TNVE ¥d
HIINONT VULONULS ONY TVORLOTT

A8 SONMYHO M3 CUTIANCO 38 0L LNOAYT TN ONY NDISI ATND 3ONGMALAN Mod [a%] lvn SS300V Ud

NAOKS SNOUYOO1 LIGRGIND3 NOWIINNOOMILNI GNY ‘SMIINIANI ‘STNVA OVIIOAGIONd ¥

(¥PQ4) AONDOY LNGFGOVNYN ASNISMING WO 3HL AB C3HSMENd —=X = 3o ud

(98000065152 ONY_ 0BLO00ESIST TINYd ALINANOD) oYM AUVY JONVANSNI 000
2 SR S ST ST BTS TY
T3S IMEINID SSTINN £207/22/2) AAUYA NO¥D
vFEgL)nEEEﬂ(.HZE!g!-de(E SUNLN0D NOUVAT T 3
NOLVINONI TV "HLYY3 T1D000 ONY SID ALNNOD N3UNG NYA ONIGTIONI ‘S30MNOS
TN MoK NOLYMMOANI ONY SIOUNOSIY SI0 ONZNIN G0NC0¥d SYM NYId SIHL 2 Hu {NuOH-ATIN!
...... ¥3d) SONVUIM G

o s SR SIS 3 P00 B e v

e : —_

o s PLLETEIT SIS BN 0 e BT

S3.1ON o) S 5

TIOHNYA AMVLNYS G

(34015 any
NoLLOTHA) HOU G

14H1N0S

NHOH-ATTHIX M
oesl~z (€ig) Scoav N ‘a3l

0061 3UINS "MILNID NHOL 0001
"IN 'NYOIHOIN 40 NMOH-ATTAIN 920Z @

UJoH(«Aa|Lu!)|

290 7 T4 V705 ¥ UVI0/LONUSHOD Tod mn;a
m(lw o1 L4 350 ¥D34S 404 CALLIRGNS ONG I NYLd 3L ONWOZ:

e S— raroavy/ T 0
LoL JOVALIS 3NN ALI0¥d
OMIOTT QVIHIA0 G
oot YOVALES AvA 30 1o
o Fom VRV V105 AIVNNTNG = iy i k)
v Fea YWY 103r0d ANVINITIN —_— s e, R
Y F 89S VRV TOUVd VA0L
SovaLss Avi
LSLS AOMING HY0S VRMINGD 350 @so0u 20 1How/ 3T ALEdOU
Saoi WoW FUW GHY] TWARIOROY T oo — e i AUVGNNOR 133°08d
AHENADL KAVH RIS TauSIsHT oNoL vm 10 0w
38v1 ovou
1S H100ZZ N

3718v.L v.iva 3lIS AN39O31

,
i
\
;
il:

0002 = .}

EESEE m —
REIAE :
2% mwn K X
312 : H] H 7 [FoiivoeT 53ron)
wammu : ﬁg
£1212(3(¢

N

¥202/L1/%0
¥20/20/10

e a1 e I RS A IR I (ORPIIET (SR RIS SRR S 8 SR A A s mosnde . ama 1) i i v i san




